SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

April 9, 2024
10:00 AM
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom Meeting Platform
Altoona, PA
AGENDA
TOPIC NAME
Welcome and Introductions Jesper Nielsen, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from 3-12-2024* Jesper Nielsen
Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director
¢ Red/Green Report
* Review of Budget
¢ Additional Funding for Title I*
Governor’s Achievement Awards Gwen Fisher, Site Administrator, GSA
State Update Keith Baker, Assistant Regional
Director, BWPO
One-Stop Operator Report Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative
Other Business All

Adjournment

*Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Commiittee at its regular
meeting held on March 12, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on Janoary
9, 2024, as presented. The motion was made by Ms. Sharon Clapper and seconded by
Mr. Brock Kull. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

2. Motion to approve a $500 sponsorship for the Cambria County Job Fair, a $500
sponsorship for the Penn Highlands Careerfest, and a $500 sponsorship for the
Somerset County Ag Days was made by Mr. Keith Baker and seconded by Mr. Cory
Sisto. The motion passed with unanimous approval with Ms. Sharon Clapper
abstaining from the Somerset County Ag Days sponsorship.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons

B & B Designed Systems

Brock Kull Manpower

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Schield OVR

Jesper Nielsen Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Julia Brulia Holiday Inn

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries

Non-Members
Aaron Thomas

Tableland Services

Amy Horwath Goodwill

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services
Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill .

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Josh Hauser Veterans Community Initiatives
Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steve Howsare SAP&DC

Carrie Mills SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Renee Best SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Jesper Nielsen, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Commitiee 1o order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2024
Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the January 9, 2024,
Executive Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussion regarding the

minutes.

Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to approve the January 9, 2024, Executive Committee
meeting minutes as presented, Mr. Brock Kull seconded the motion. The motion passed with

unanimous approval.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that it reflects seven
months of expenditures. February invoices are expected to be sent to SAP&DC by March 12,
The first page of the report reflects Title I provider expenditure rates as measured against the
80% expenditure requirement.

Regarding Adult, providers are falling short and as a region, providers have spent 54% of their
goal. Providers are on track to meet that 80% requirement.

For Dislocated Worker, providers have spent 78% of their goal and have met quarter
targets. Providers are not meeting Youth quarter targets as they have spent 67% of their
budget, but they will be in a better position as soon as February expenditures come in.

Regarding TANF, providers are spending at a quick rate and are meeting quarter targets.
As discussed in prior meetings no client services will be suspended should providers run out
of funds.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers are
on track for the region, with 77% of the goal achieved.

Requests for Support
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reported that the SAWDB received three requests for support:

e Cambria County Job Fair to be held at the summit. Request for $500 support for
additional advertising space.

e Penn Highlands Careerfest to be held March 15", April 5, and April 9* at the Richland
campus. Request for $500 support for additional advertising space.

e Somerset Ag Days to be held on May 10, 2024. Request for $500 support for additional
advertising space.

M. Keith Baker made a motion to approve the requests for support: $500 request for the
Cambria County Job Fair, $500 request for the Penn Highlands Careerfest, and $500 request for
the Somerset Ag Days. Mr, Cory Sisto seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous
approval with Ms, Sharon Clapper abstaining from the Somerset Ag Days support request,

PA CareerLink® Days

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that the PA CareerLink® Days will be held August 26, 2024, to
September 13, 2024. The PA Department of Labor and Industries will give providers in the
Southern Alleghenies region up to $20,000 to use for activities; each county will receive
$3,000. L&I would like to receive information on the events that will be held; this information
should be sent to Ms. Sklodowski who will forward on to L&L.

Commonwealth Workforce Transformation Program
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that she attended a directors meeting and met with Ms. Nancy

Walker, the PA Department of Labor and Industry Secretary. Ms. Nancy Walker spoke of the
Commonwealth Workforce Transformation Program and her expectations of the local board.
The industries that are going to be impacted are Infrastructure, Clean Energy and Broadband.
The workforce program does not play a role in the budget but asks for support for those
programs. Ms. Sklodowski brought attention to the Teacher in the Workplace and the SLIP



program and asked Ms. Nancy Walker to investigate bringing them back. Ms. Sklodowski
explained how unique our region is and the need for flexibility; Ms. Walker showed interest in
how services are promoted in our region.

Presentation - Veteran Community Initiatives
M. Jesper Nielsen introduced Mr. Josh Hauser, who presented information on Veterans
Community Initiatives (VCI).

Mr. Hauser provided an overview and background of the Veteran Community Initiative; points
of interest that were shared:

o The Veteran Community Initiative is a private nonprofit organization in Cambria County.
He discussed that the funding for the program includes direct donations from many
community sources, fundraising efforts, and competitive grants.

s Organizational startup was in 1993 by the founder Tom Caulfield, who prior to startup
was working in Labor Relations, HR in corporate America.

¢ The program assists with:

o Job search, career counseling, resume preparation, job fairs, workshops, job
postings, and networking.

o Rural Veterans Outreach Program, which brings Services and Programs to rural
veterans rather than going to the VA, resources brought to the vets.

o Veteran Court Program offers Veterans peer mentor training, coordination of Peer
Mentors, PA County Recruitment and Veteran Court Start-up Implementations
and Training available,

o Veteran Assistance Care Program (VACP) helps raise awareness and provides
services and programs to better improve assistance to needy veterans and the
veteran’s family. The program includes coaching and mentoring to support
physical and mental health challenges.

o Vet Assistance Outreach Program (VAOP) offers a one-time payment for
outstanding bills due to hardships, Financial Hardships Assistance Program is
coordinated with VACP and related assistant initiatives.

o PA is the fourth highest in veteran population with about 80,000 vets in the state.

o The website for the Veterans Community Initiative is www.vciine.org,

Mor. Hauser shared that one of the goals of the VCI is to get assistance from legislation to
provide one free birth certificate for the veterans. Veterans should never have to pay for these
1e50Urces.

Mr. Nielson discussed the value of connecting the PA CareerLink® centers and operators to
community resources, such as VCI.

One-Stop Operator Reporxt

Mr. Brad Burger stated that the WIOA Reauthorization is bipartisan, and legislators are open to
input, and it has a good chance of passing this year. If it does pass, there will be several
flexibility options that are needed to be able to adapt our system to the current and future reality.

Mr. Burger shared highlights from the Tegal 10-23 which is published from the PA Department
of Labor. The topic was to use the maximum flexibility available to serve the community. Areas
may choose to screen more heavily, reducing the numbey of clients. They look at the pool of
candidates and will remove them if they do not match criteria.



The PA CarcerLink® Bedford will remain at the Bedford Career and Technology Center for an
additional three years with an additional build out to make it more comfortable.

Mr. Burger and Ms. Lisa Phillips are looking to put together a continuum of service to discuss ‘
document barriers.

Mi. Nielson suggested a position paper to be distributed to different agencies. PWDA has the
information and is the best; Ms. Sklodowski will send this information to the board,

Other Business

Ms. Sharon Clapper thanked Mr. Brad Burger for agreeing to be the keynote speaker on April
11" at Penn Highlands. She also congratulated the program operators for a well-organized
Construction Trades Fair that was held on February 29" at the Somerset Technology Center.
Students learned of different job types, types of equipment, and scholarship programs that are
available.

Mr. Keith Baker shared that a statewide digital intake was implemented in the One Stop centers
which collects demographic information and barriers to employment. Official documents are a
big barrier for employment. Mr. Baker noted that vital assistance could be coming to the career
fairs to print out the official documents.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




%8669 %WBLEZS  L0L'B0L S BEG'LiY S| SeLisy S| - g = § - S| 2 S BEEST § 1259 S| ON| Z6L'SE 8 PELUE S 2ETLE S | S3A| BBO'ES  § £60'6ZL § UvS'ECL § ¥EL'sER  § (EloL

%gSSLL  %or'Ee  SrO'SLL S ses'ol $ E - . - ! . z92 164 ! yeV'L 0Z5'Lh B68'S E 06%'68 8.8'5E 569'LE gog'evt  § puejelqeL

%EE'BL WELES  §GLTOL S LTI $ E 2 - = ! - 19t z69't ! 506'8 82z'y y02'e Hm_ IEL's 1EL'62 509'92 wrr'gel  § ENTRIE-E

%LELS  %ETWr  LOE'06P S SZE'ESE S E - = . ! - SOv'ET 80T ! £58'81 8L’z 684'2Z ! Lav'el 8Y'6s 19259 »e9TIe  § lmpoon
Juel

IR,

atetets!

TGOFL  %rL6S  O0FESVZ § ¥9966C) S 1856684 § - s - s - 3 - S ZLLECZ S lEawez § SIPFeZ S BBC00C § 88YLiZC S 1266CC S IC0LSC § 15veee § 1SC6L0T §  VIMTVIOL
%IE'9L %LGI9  08PTEL S BZL08E m_ 118'608 m_. § = % m_ mmj. S pL9BL & TELBL m_ oims.mm $ ZLL'ES  § 5§¥'v9 i mw>_ ezg'le & SBLS6  § 8ivee  § 009'066 § leol
1
%6E'B8  WELL  BOYLLL  § LpT09 s E - = - Q e 591'62 518'62 ! 968'PT 818'84 919'51 ! 69L'Z) 156'LL gee'tl OIS § puelaIgEL
%LLLE  %LE'SS  ZTYPEsL  § S0E'ER s HEHBHF m - = - ! gz5'aL $69'0L ! 112’8l £2Z4'0L avo'sl ! 899'22 80%'SE 8922 zesore  $ 2u] ‘133
%P6 %LLGS  Ogv'sey  § LiLieE mE - b - ! £89'EE Tze'ee !m?.mm Li'eg 162’58 ! 98l'sy 9zZy'6y £48'25 885685 §
%9288  %e90L 9Le6LL § ELhPSe m_mg_mmw 5[ s - D m_ oi. $ 6992L § Levil w_ mm>_am.nm S o8L8. § 09668 i nm>_ S5L'8L § £e648 S VLVEL S zeeee § ImoL
%vL06 %ESTL  S¥S'LLL  § zLE'oy mE 2 - - ! 688'EL S09'vh ! 82924 LOS'EL L0214 ! 0EL'LL 5.5'Z) 12511 ces'ork  § puejeigeL
%yg0L %BY'9S  O0e8'sEL  § £OR'ZOL mE = - - ! - oF0'EL 0s8'6 ! 005'22 L90'gk SO¥'LL E 299'LL ErE'eT 80924 98Z'.82  § Ul ‘L83
%L9'S6  %EY'9L  000ZMr § 860'lZL  §[ZoeEee  § |- . - !. obL'sy 196'2s !m%.mv BLa'SY 858'1s !Eq@ +00'zs SYE'sy 000'sks  § MPooS)
Mg
%0529 %0005 PYELSE  § TIL'WES Jmm_m.qmm a_. g - [ m_ ozm. $ 628008 § TL96L m_ ojmz.i. § 06850L § €80TLL L oz_nnm..mm § EIEZL § BEYEL S OEVE8LL § IBOL
%EE'Le  %PG'EY  OL6'L6L  § 8S8'PTL wE. - c ! 866'sL 1Ze'Lh !BG_. 5v0'gl 8g¥'sh !Nnu.mw 8ra'vL 96E'TH soY'IVE  § pueja/gEL
%EE'LS  %BEOY  SOL'SYE  § ZLTYOL $ E . S ¥, ! £86'82 £80'64 ! yL9'8L Lav'st i ! L0z 809'6H S06'H1 zeg'soe  § 2y 193
%Eg¥9  %LE'LS  89¥'80§ § ZE9S0E S E - - ! BFE'SE SeE'zy !ﬁusn 8E5'6E L98'Ly ! 00l'se 159'88 00Z'6% §85'689  § l4peos
Unpy
USES  JO9dS  J9BITL %08 slqeleAy  QIA wWwng Junf 4x3 Rewaxg Tgydyy WOieLylo Uoiewax3s  geddx3 UCroxg WOl YD 990 9x3 AGN 9x3 PooxZ PHELulp Wosdx3  Bavdxg  AArdx3 WOpng  PUN/ISPIRGId
o9 Jo uH ubu“-.m
%
[Z0'LLL §|0zL'esL § GYE'GLL S 988'/€E S| lEOLPUNd 170’89 § B8K6'BS & GS6CBL S| IEWLPURS
1SL8c §|c06er § Lec6Z § E676Y S| PUBPKEL [0E7h S 9646 § ©6F9k §| PUEEIGEL
BBYSC S |Okk8Y S €sviv & 928 S ICE] [E09L  § BIESL § S0 S 153
LISk § | B0KZ0L § 00060y § ZRkigk S [IECEE) E0LGE § ¢ceeve § cleer S TiMpoosg) E
JUET TIAGA »a SIRpY SigBITL QiRex ] P STOBIEL 1398VL NO
EEEE H_—._u-__n_z

LNINIHINDIY FHNLIANIJXT %08 LSNIVOY IHNSVYIN SV
SILVH JHNLIANIdXI ATHILAVND ¥IAIAOHd | TTLLL €ZAd



%6028 %L5°19 0s6°Zys 4§ GZLOBE 8 m 148'609 % 7 - - g - 5 _ aN _ - S PiOBL S BTLBL 8 _ S3A G069 & ZLL'ES § 55¥Fe % # S3A M ZZLLE S 98986 $ BAP'9E § 009'0BE S UINOA VOIMLIRIOL
%66 56 WIGLL £88°09+ § s $ E - - . 38 |- 585¢'5% 267 1RO E 9587 §16'8)L :13:171 E 39L'TH Z6E'LL BZRELL GLS'MIZ & puTioige L
%8118 %4€'59 sL¥08L  § sof'es § E - - - ON |- J:p-H LBY'9h E [ 354-1% Pradih 8ro'sL E 999'22 80¥'SE 802’22 2WEOT S au| 123
%87 7L %LLEE vSglOY S L § E - - - H - £BY'ET 8LT'ZE E 80+'92 121'82 L6L'EE S3L | 98E'or ErAA L1925 BES'SES S MPOCD
ASC - HLA YOIM
JUEL pUES{S WANTYEl PSITL %o ORENCAY QLK WWng  SUAFARY  AWaRE Wydry WURT e §eIdRs UUFERE  piel  WEIRE AN eNg Boarg  oie] 853 OEg  BAYARy  NEFAXg g [aEn L ear)
TEEE T Y HE e W5 O YGIA

%EE'LE Yl Ll 0Zi'gEL  § 80LLlE i«s.g mW. - s - m_ ON W. $ w0l ¢ Lllget w_ ON _mmﬁor $ 88502 § BELLL i S3A Mta.mw S ZBE'BE & O¥0BZ ¢ OO0SC56 S UMDA YOIMMITIOL
LG ER %Ly zosZy 8 ZRO'SEE wE. - - E [05F BO'ZRSY Eﬁ.\n 28 028 gmmv FLIA SLUBLY oIS'TE $ puTIaige,
%2R LEL  %BYEE owv'er  § Tee'srt S [CGLVSE 51 - - ET S £69'L S56'08 E L60'0k 604'3k 208's 3K | 4686 Wiz 539'CL ZES'0HT ¢ ETRLE]
%1855 BLb b 801201 § PEY'SLy S [FFAES - - - E. 5018 0842 HRN; zeE's L'y EETSR R ¥62'S% FILE-T 985585 § MPOOD
X HOM, - HLA YOI
ey e TYExg Wunl UEWA Y qogdrg UhFaRg  jonle]  S0ogdxg AN OXY 0 BDds PO WoSoxy  Dhigaxy  AWFaRg PR PURIIBETR0Id
TE5TEY, TOBPRE o % EIG oIS e TRGA FaIW
BELSEL les'sF  § | imalpung TIELS  § OISR §| IEI0Lpund
[EE 920 5| PUBmIgel IOFEr  § SZGE & |  PUSRRIEL
I A 53 Sedsk  § 6O0F & EEE]
LIV OOk i & Ry TIvEE  § 9268 & TTALEOHS:
REITAS0 &4 SRl THeIT A6 e SRTIET 15949YL NO
THIAVOUA CENENISRE|  XITSUERD “HIAVOlA OXTWOR| ATNUSH
HIKYGIR THL YOI

SLINIWIHINDEY TINLIANASXKE VOIM %SL 8 %0Z LSNIVOY QIYNSYIN SV
$ALVY FHNLIANILXT ATHALAYAD HIAANOH 1 ITLLL E2AL



- $ - $ - ¢ - $ - $ - $
%66°66 6F¥92°966'G % | 66°/96'066 $ - $ | 1969529, ¢ | 06'688°6ES°'L 4 | 66'9PBPELL 3 2lol
%ZL'B G1'6£9°855 ¢ - $ - $ 160°L26'202 & | 0B'BLFSLE  $|9L9SEZ0VL % YN
%0°0 00'L6P'Z & - $ - $ 100218 $ |ooZlg g |o0/Lg & SIUBLUSSISSY JBlS YHON
%L0'0 00°00¢ g - $ - $ | 0000l % | oo'o0l $ | 0000l 3 SJUBLISSBSSY B DSUSOIT SASMMIOM
%0629 oozel'ell's ¢ | 0060S5FP8 § - g | 00/SL'LPE  $00°00L'856 ¢ 0099262LL ¢ LI ETTERTIN =
%8.°9 00°€5Z°90F ¢ 10062907 $ - $ | 00P90'vEl  $ 00°005°26 g o0vo0yel % 53500 BulesedQ yuruesie)
%810 00°005°0) ¢ - g - $ | 00'00%'E s loocoos'e ¢ | o0'00s'e $ WNIKOSUOD Yolessay Jaysni) Alsnpu]
%8570 00°000°6E 3 - $ - $ | popoo'sk  $1oooo0'sl $ [ 00’000 $ $80lAES aapiodeng
%P0l 61795229 $ - $ - B - g [oosio’ze 8 suoneblq0 110 ZZAd
%B0°S 00°000°59¢ 3 - $ - & | 00'90c'0cz  $ | DODOD'SY $ [ ooooo'00L % 1ro
%820 08'+05°gL $ - $ - $ | 08'PLL9 gl - $ [oooel'oL 8 suoReRIqO Buluigll ZZAd
%BGE 00°000°¢LZ E - $ - ¢ | 00000°52 - $ | 0000069 g|ooo00's., % bujuel}
%86 G£'87/'06G $ | 66€28'50L % 55869 ¢ | 00€6EGLL | £891965L $ PJeme 10 %01 1 UOHBASILILUDY
jelel o %
6V'¥92'966°S $ 66°.56'066 $! - $|19695'P.9°)L $| 0668865l $ ] 66'9P8'V6L°L $ J18V1IVAY ONIAGNNA
- $ - $ - ¢ [{00°000°582) $ - $ ;1 00000's82  $ HAISNYHL
BS1ZL'PEE' L $ | y25esL5L 8 - $ [ ez'ses'oly $|0oeselee %] 25LL0's0E & ZZAd NOH L HAAOAHEYD
06'2¥L2L9'F $|s5.z5¢0'ce8 $ - ¢ [ seves'zor'L ¢ ] 02'0e6'eSl'y $| 29pB28'102'L $| £ZAd STINIHOITIY NHIHLNOS 0CLYS
ONIANND TVLOL ANYL ISNOJS3Y HIHHOM HLOOA 11nav
aidvy J31v001sId

$Z0z ‘0g sunp Bulpuz Jes ) ay) 104
Aewwng jsbpng
Aty JusWdo[easq 3OICAL SSIUayBa|ly waymnos




